
 
 
From: Martin Worsley [Redacted s.40] 
Sent: 31 October 2021 20:56 
To: Rugg, Ian (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]; Williams, Arwel (E&M - 
Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40] 
Cc: Cate Barrow [Redacted s.40] 
Subject: Impact of solar PV sites on agricultural soils and land WP2a 
 

Hi Ian, Arwel, 
 
Please see attached our draft WP2a. It’s in .pdf format this time due to the number and size 
of appendices. Please add your commentary to the .pdf. 
 
Our finalised WP1 report will be with you shortly. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Martin 
 
Martin Worsley BSc MSc MISoiSci 
Soil Scientist 
 
ADAS – providing ideas, specialist knowledge and solutions to secure our food and enhance the 
environment. 
 
[Redacted s.40] 
   
  

  

 
 

 

[Sec. 21 exemption - WP2a report previously released under FOI release 15722: Soil Policy] 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.adas.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CIan.Rugg%40gov.wales%7C72ccb68568e0483be25e08d99cb0d20d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637713105962540993%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=El%2Bw%2BL5KvKu1vafSLPHiDkTkUpMORdSEkwEAU%2B29EQY%3D&reserved=0

